NHS Stockport CCG
stoccg.foi@nhs.net 

7th December 2016


Dear FOI Team,

Request for Information under Freedom of Information Act

I would be most grateful if you would provide me, under the Freedom of Information Act, details in respect to the contracts or commissioned services below, and details of which can be found on the second page of this document:
	
Continuing Healthcare Services (e.g. End-of-Life and Complex Care) being provided to Service Users in their own home, High Acuity and Live-in Care Services

The details we require are as follows:

· Is the above service provided in-house or contracted out to an external supplier(s); and if externally outsourced:

· Who were the suppliers who applied for inclusion on each framework/contract and were successful & not successful at the PQQ & ITT stages?* 
· Contract values of the above framework/contract (and any sub lots), year to date
· Start date & duration of framework 
· What is the nature of the service/s provided?
· Is there an extension clause in the framework/contract and, if so, the duration of the extension?
· Has a decision been made yet on whether the framework/contract are being either extended or renewed?
· Who is the senior officer (outside of procurement) responsible for this contract or service provision?
· If no contract/ framework is in place confirmation that these services are conducted in-house or outsourced to a third party provider

*For clarity, the details of the successful and unsuccessful suppliers are kept in the strictest confidence.  
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	Question Detail
	PQQ
	ITT

	Q1
	If applicable, suppliers who applied for inclusion on each framework/contract and were successful & not successful at the PQQ & ITT stages.
	Successful Suppliers
	Unsuccessful Suppliers
	Successful Suppliers
	Unsuccessful Suppliers

	
	
	NA
	NA
	NA
	Na

	Q2
	Contract values of each framework / contract (& any sub lots), year to date?

	Approx £3,100,000

	Q3
	Start date & duration of framework

	NA

	Q4
	Nature of the service/s provided

	To date NHS Stockport CCG contracts with Independent providers are on a need led basis for each person, using various different domiciliary agencies, if the person wishes to be at Home.



	Q5
	Is there an extension clause in the framework(s) / contract(s) and, if so, the duration of the extension?
	No

	Q6
	Has a decision been made yet on whether the framework(s) / contract(s) are being either extended or renewed?

	No

	Q7
	Who is the senior person in the Trust (outside of procurement) responsible for the above services?
	NA

	Q8
	If no contract / framework is in place confirmation that these services are either conducted in-house or outsourced to a third party provider?
	There are some in house services provided by Community District Nursing Services. There are Palliative Team services are available.

Other care is provided via Third Party organisations, which is managed by an individual service user placement agreement. (ISUPA)  


  



